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From: "Andrew Parsons" </O=EXCHANGE-ORG/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE 
GROUP 
(FYDIBOHF23 SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=AD9ED344815E47E4AAA3 COE7E 174 
0919-ANDREW PARS> 

To: 'Owain Draper 4,__ 5, "Gideon Cohen" 

GRO 
Cc • "David Cavender" __ __ GRO "Anthony de Garr Robinson" 

GRO . , "Victoria Brooks" ,_._._._._._._._._._..._._._._. -RO,_._._..._._._._._._._._._._._.. 

Subject: FW: Statement 

Date: Wed, 08 Aug 2018 20:16:02 -0000 

Importance: Normal 

Attachments: _STATEMENT _151034087(2)_ Witness _Statement _ of Angela_ Van_Den —Bogerd(JAR 
_v4).DOCX 

Owain, Gideon — all comments welcomed 

Thanks 
Andy 

From: Andrew Parsons 
Sent: 08 August 2018 21:15 
To: Angela Van-Den-Bogerd; 'Rodric Williams' 
Cc: Victoria Brooks 
Subject: Statement 

Angela 

Please find attached the latest draft of your statement. All comments welcomed. This has been restructured from the 
last version you saw, added a number of new sections and have cut out some material to make it shorter / where we 
have considered material to be to far over the line of admissibility. 

Rod — your comments also welcomed. In particular, there are some comments marked in green for your attention. 

Kind regards 
Andy 
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